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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 
responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 
addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 
 

1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 No as staff anticipates taking this item to the City Council for approval on March 17th, 

2021. 
 

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 Please refer to section 2.8 Method of award; there are no additional details available.  
 

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 No.  

 
4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

 DemandStar and Vendor Registry. 
 

5. Please confirm what fiber core do you need (OS1/OS2, OM1.OM2.OM3, OM4) This information 
is missing from the file under items # 33 to 43. 

 OM4. 
 

6. Can we use Generic Material? 
 No. 

 
7. Kindly requesting the site Address for this project and if there are drawing plans ready, please 

provide. 
 All City owned and operated facilities. Additional details can be provided to the award 

firm. 
 

8. Can the Exhibit B: Pricing Sheet be provided as an excel spreadsheet? 
 Yes, please see attached document.  

 
9. Will the Q&A be posted on an addendum? 

 Yes. 
 

10. Can you provide part numbers for the Wireless Parts you are requesting? 
 Yes, please see attached Exhibit B – Pricing Sheet. 

 
11. My question is with regard to insurance coverages: are ALL those coverages required? Specifically 

the cyber coverage and crime insurance, these are not normal required by government agencies. 
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$5million in cyber is not necessarily needed from a wiring vendor since we don’t touch your 
networks. 

 Pending final determination from Risk and City Attorney. Final limits will be provided via 
another addendum.  

 
12. Can you please paste here the link to the solicitation package? 

 https://www.cityofdoral.com/all-departments/procurement-division/bid-opportunities-
ii/listing/?id=dc4653a0-9264-eb11-a812-001dd8009229  
 

13. A question was previously asked with regard to generic materials... however, did the city specify 
which brands they require or typically use? Leviton, Otronics, Berktek, Corning, etc.? 

 Yes, please see attached Exhibit B – Pricing Sheet. 
 


